## **Flippin School Board Minutes**

## **REGULAR MEETING**

## **TUESDAY, May 28, 2019**

Place: Admin. Bldg.

Board Members Pres	ent: Bryan Benedict, President; Curt Bryant, Vice President; Roger Leonard, Secretary; Brent Mitchell, Member
Others Present:	Kelvin Hudson, Superintendent; Dale Horn, High School Principal; Gregg Yarbrough, Middle School Principal; Tracie Luttrell, Elementary Principal; Jenifer Mott, District Treasurer;
Media:	Robert Lyon (Mountaineer Echo)
Others:	MINUTES
Motion by Curt Bryant, seconded by Brent Mitchell, to approve the consent age	
Motion carrie	ed: 4 – 0
•	oger Leonard, seconded by Brent Mitchell, to nominate <b>Curt Bryant</b> at or the 2019-2020 school year.

Motion carried: 3 - 0

Time: 7:00 p.m.

 Motion by Brent Mitchell, seconded by Bryan Benedict, to nominate Roger Leonard as Vice-President for the 2019-2020 school year.

Motion carried: 3 - 0

• Motion by Brent Mitchell, seconded by Bryan Benedict, to nominate **Terry Chatelain** as **Secretary** for the 2019-2020 school year.

Motion carried: 4 - 0

 Motion by Bryan Benedict, seconded by Roger Leonard, to nominate Brent Mitchell as Legislative Laison for the 2019-2020 school year.

Motion carried: 3 - 0

 Motion by Bryan Benedict, seconded by Brent Mitchell, to nominate Curt Bryant as Disbursing Officer for the 2019-2020 school year.

Motion carried: 3 - 0

 Motion by Bryan Benedict, seconded by Brent Mitchell, to accept the resignation of Austin Gardner as High School Paraprofessional at the end of the 2018-2019 school year.

Motion carried: 4 - 0

 Motion by Brent Mitchell, seconded by Bryan Benedict, to accept the resignation of Ann Ford as High School Science Teacher at the end of the 2018-2019 school year.

Motion carried: 4 - 0

 Motion by Bryan Benedict, seconded by Brent Mitchell, to accept the resignation of Shelena Smith as High School Counselor at the end of the 2018-2019 school year.

Motion carried: 4 - 0

• Motion by Bryan Benedict, seconded by Brent Mitchell, to hire **Austin Gardner** as **Middle School Science Teacher** for the 2019-2020 school year.

Motion carried: 4 - 0

 Motion by Brent Mitchell, seconded by Bryan Benedict, to hire Kayla Lamar as Middle School 5<sup>th</sup> Grade Teacher for the 2019-2020 school year.

Motion carried: 4 - 0

• Motion by Bryan Benedict, seconded by Brent Mitchell, to hire **Patricia Morgan** as **Middle School Interventionist** for the 2019-2020 school year.

Motion carried: 4 - 0

 Motion by Brent Mitchell, seconded by Bryan Benedict, to hire **Debbie Foster** as High School Paraprofessional for the 2019-2020 school year.

Motion carried: 4 - 0

Motion by Bryan Benedict, seconded by Brent Mitchell, to accept the 2019-2020
Salary Schedule as presented. See attached sheets.

Motion carried: 4 - 0

 Motion by Bryan Benedict, seconded by Brent Mitchell, to approve VI-B (Special Education) for the 2019-2020 school year as presented. See attached sheets.

Motion carried: 4 - 0

•	Community Eligibility Provision (CEP) progam for the Flippin School District for 2019-2020 and forward.
	Motion carried: 4 – 0
•	Motion by Curt Bryant, seconded by Brent Mitchell, to adjourn the meeting at 8:10 p.m.
	Motion carried: 4 – 0
	Curt Bryant, President

Terry Chatelain, Secretary